BellBendCOLPEm Resource

From: Sgarro, Rocco R [rrsgarro@pplweb.com]

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2009 11:26 AM

To: Imboden, Stacey

Subject: Re: Final Schedule: 4/28-4/30 NRC Bell Bend Site Audit
Got it thx.

----- Original Message -----

From: Stacey Imboden <Stacey.Imboden@nrc.gov>

To: Sgarro, Rocco R; BellBendCOL Resource <BellBendCOL.Resource@nrc.gov>
Sent: Mon Apr 27 11:15:52 2009

Subject: FW: Final Schedule: 4/28-4/30 NRC Bell Bend Site Audit

Bob Maiers will not attend the site audit.

From: Maiers, Robert [mailto:rmaiers@state.pa.us]

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2009 11:09 AM

To: Stacey Imboden; Lewis, Tonda (DEP); Janati, Rich

Cc: Allard, David; Winker, Lawrence

Subject: RE: Final Schedule: 4/28-4/30 NRC Bell Bend Site Audit

Stacey,
Unfortunately | will not be able to attend the audit. | apologize for the inconvenience to you and PPL.

Bob

The information contained in this message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the
recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or an agent responsible
for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this document in error
and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify us immediately, and delete the original message.
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